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April2,202s

To: fuch Franchett4 Municipal Clerk

From: Mayor Anthony R Fanucci

Due to the untimely passing of VMEU Director John Litlie, I am pleased to announce that with
the advice and consent of City Council, I appoint Dennis Koons, as Director of Municipal Utilities,
term will expire on December 31,2028.

Anthony R. Fanucci
Mayor, City of Vineland

City Hall: 640 E. Wood Street . PO.Box 1508 . Vineland, NewlerseyO8J62
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